Saving and Preserving Arts and Cultural Environments
1804 North Van Ness Los Angeles, California 90028
Telephone: 213/463-1629

SPACES

October 16, 1980

Mrs Dolores Griffin
701 Montara Road
Barstow, CA 92311

Dear Dolores,

So far I have only been able to find one person who can give a fair
appraisal on the doll - but I have a number of leads. As I mentioned
when we met , an appraisor needs a total inventory before a real judgement
can be made, So..... ..

1. Every doll needs to be identified - each needs a number and
their named (if Calvin named them).

Measurments (height)

Description - do they move? what are they wearing? jewerly,
hat, name tag?
Condition - Fine-Good-Poor (combination of surface paint
cracks if any, weathered, broken, clothing, etc).

. Location on site (Doll Theater, out side in Windmill #1, etc).

U'I-hbl!\)

Start with the dolls in the theater, then those immediately outside.
Just keep groups together and in numerical order. Then the signs.

The person I talked to felt the things still on the site are not
worth anything and the value of the other pieces will vary considerably.
A definite price is hard to assess without touching everything.

Have you heard anything about the board meeting at the museum? Are
they at all interested in Ruby's place? If so, I can help you draft a
letter to those people who could help in the preservation.

It was really nice to meet you and your husband. I hope to see you
again soon. .

Yours,
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